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Message

From: Rodric Williams | GRO 1]

Sent: 17/06/2016 11:12:42

To: Matthews, Gavin [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=grm1]
CC: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
Subject: RE: Con with TRQC / JSQC Recommendations [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Thanks Gavin — that looks pretty good.

From: Matthews, Gavin |i GRO H
Sent: 17 June 2016 11:57

To: Rodric Williams

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: Con with TRQC / JSQC Recommendations [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Hi Rod

Thanks for your message below.

Please find attached amended draft. | will call you {o discuss.
Kind regards

Gavin

Gavin Matthews

Direct:
Mobile: G RO
Office:

From: Rodric Williams | GRO iy

Sent: 16 June 2016 18:01

To: Matthews, Gavin

Subject: RE: Con with TRQC / JSQC Recommendations [BD-4A.FID26859284]

RE: first para, could we do this —~ “Mr lonathan Swift QU was engaged by Post Office to advise the Chainmon on this
review”?

Re: the sixth para, does this work?:

Mr Robinson's "very strong advice” was that Mr Parker’s review should cease immediately. This would help preserve the
privilege in Mr Parker's review, and particularly the implementation of Mr Swift's recommendations by Mr Parker, and
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protect against the risk that material related to these actions could be disclosed to the Claimants in the Group Action,
undermining Post Office’s prospects of success and / or negotiating position.

From: Matthews, Gavin GRO
Sent: 16 June 2016 13:25

To: Rodric Williams

Subject: Con with TRQC / JSQC Recommendations [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Hi Rod
I have made the changes we discussed save the first one in the second para as | believe the original wording is correct.
Let me have your proposed amends to the sixth para and once agreed | can slot them in.

Kind regards

Gavin Matthews

v . GRO

Office:
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
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stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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